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MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Thomas A. Golden, Jr., City Manager 
 
FROM: Ting Chang, City Engineer   
 
CC:  Paul St. Cyr, DPW Commissioner 
 
DATE:  July 25, 2023 
 
SUBJECT: MOTION RESPONSE: Motion was made by Councilor Leahy – Request City 
Manager Have The Proper Department Update City Council On Sidewalk Repair in District 3 

 
Following Wheel Chair Ramps were installed as part of paving reclaim project in District 3: 
 

• Rivercliff Road. at Andover Street (2 ramps) 
• Geanna Lann. at Heritage Drive. (2 ramps) 
• Butman Road at Hovey Street (2 ramps) 
• Butman Road at Almont Street (1 ramp) 
• Hampstead Street at Boylston Street (2 ramps) 
• Dayton Street at Boylston Street (2 ramps) 

 
Sidewalk along Andover Street between Holbrook Ave and Town Line was replaced by MassDOT 
as part of the Andover Street/River Road project last year. 
 
 
   

dburgess
Tom Golden - Initials


	MEMORANDUM
	TO:  Thomas A. Golden, Jr., City Manager
	FROM: Ting Chang, City Engineer
	CC:  Paul St. Cyr, DPW Commissioner
	DATE:  July 25, 2023
	SUBJECT: MOTION RESPONSE: Motion was made by Councilor Leahy – Request City Manager Have The Proper Department Update City Council On Sidewalk Repair in District 3

